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David Roemer <david@dkroemer.com>

Request for Meeting

David Roemer <david@dkroemer.com> Thu, Nov 19, 2015 at 2:50 PM
To: vruiz@uci.edu
Cc: jgrossman@historians.org

Dear Dr. Ruiz,
Just to keep you informed, I spoke to the receptionist at the AHA today. He is aware of my request for a personal
meeting with AHA staff members to explain the importance of dealing with my submission in an appropriate
manner. It will consist of a developmental lesson on evolutionary biology, thermodynamics, metaphysics, and
psychology.
Very truly yours, 
David Roemer
347­417­4703

tel:347-417-4703
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David Roemer <david@dkroemer.com>

Request for Meeting

David Roemer <david@dkroemer.com> Tue, Nov 24, 2015 at 2:33 AM
To: vruiz@uci.edu, James Grossman <jgrossman@historians.org>
Cc: Shatha Almutawa <salmutawa@gwu.edu>

Dear Mr. Grossman and Dr. Ruiz,
I have reason to believe that Shatha Almutawa was terminated from her position as editor of Perspectives on
History because she wanted to either publish my article or investigate my accusations against the American
Journal of Physics. Or she quit because she was unwilling to do Mr. Grossman's dirty work. 
Very truly yours, 
David Roemer
[Quoted text hidden]
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